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Rohaizal (LKKAuto) ! ; —

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah KAMIS@spfgovsg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 1:11 PM pe,u.-'\f_‘
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Rohalzal (LKEAUtG)

Cc SPF-TP FAIT; Guang Hui LEE (SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request [Urdgent Request]
Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:
(a) IAFP-1B- 20180619 - Mechanical In ion of Mini : PA IP/3530

On 15 February 2018 about 1.49 a.m., the Involved Party was driving his mini bus (PA 7839 G) along Geylang
Road towards Kallang Road on 2nd lane from the ieft of 5 lanes when the Deceased dashed out onto the
road, from the Involved Party’s left to right, in front of a stationary vehicle parked on the extreme left. The
Involved Party was unable to brake in time and collided onto the Deceased. The Deceased was conveyed to
Tan Tock Seng Hospital and was pronounced dead on 15 June 2018 at 2.50 a.m. by Doctor Heng Wel Quan,

Vehicle to be inspected: PA7839 G — {Not Injured)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

(b)

On 7 June 2018 at or about 9.19 a.m,, the accused was driving his motor taxi (SHCA347M) along South
Bridge Rd towards Neil Rd on lane 1 of the 4-lanes road when the Deceased crossed ahead of the accused
from accused's left to right side. The accused was unable to brake in time and collided onto the Deceased.
The Deceased was conveyed to Singapore General Hospital and was pronounced dead on 8 June 2018 at
3.08 p.m. by Doctor Sharon Chong Lai Ching.

Vehicle to be ins : SH - Inlured

1D In<Charge: 10 Kamaliah Kamis

2. These request has been approved by my manasement Mmmﬂmﬂ&_—

an nt basis rts are reguired an me

3. Thank you Sirs.



Celine Foﬂ !LKKAutn!

From; Kamalizh KAMIS [(5PF) <Kamallah KAMIS@spf.govsg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 1:11 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAUkD); Rohaizal (LEKAUto)

Ce: SPF-TP FAIT; Guang Hui LEE {SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request [Urgent Request]
Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical Inspection of the vehicle below:

On 15 February 2018 about 1.49 a.m., the Involved Party was driving his mini bus (PA 7833 G| along Geylang
Road towards Kallang Road on 2nd lane from the left of 5 lanes when the Deceased dashed out onto the
road, from the Involved Party’s left to right, in front of a stationary vehicle parked on the extreme left. The
Involved Party was unable to brake in time and collided onto the Deceased. The Deceased was conveyed 10
Tan Tock Seng Hospital and was pronounced dead on 15 June 2018 at 2.50 a.m. by Doctor Heng Wei Quan.

Vehicle to be ins : PA7839 G - [Not

10 in-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

(b) Case IAFP-IB- 20180619 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car; SIGA315K (TP/IP/28569/2018)

On 14 May 2018 at about 2350hrs, the accused was driving his motor car (SIG4315K) was making a right
turn along Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 junction of Serangoon North Ave 1 green light only and collided onto a
pedestrian who was crossing from B1's left to right side while it was still green mane for pedestrian’s favour,
Due to the accident, the pedestrian was seriously injured.

Vehicle ; 5K — Injure

10 In-Charge: |0 Ken Lea

(c) -l 19 - Mechanical In ion of Motor Taxi; ! 71/2018

On 7 June 2018 at or about 9.19 a.m., the accused was driving his motor taxi (SHC4347M) along South
Bridge Rd towards Neil Rd on lane 1 of the 4-lanes road when the Deceased crossed ahead of the accused
from accused'’s left to right side. The accused was unable to brake in time and collided onto the Deceased.
The Deceased was conveyed to Singapore General Hospital and was pronounced dead on 8 June 2018 at
3.08 p.m. by Doctor Sharon Chong Lai Ching.

ehicl s 7M — [Not Injured

10 In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah Kamis

2. These request has been approved by my management. Kindly assist to conduct the above inspections on
2N urgen is rts are i ur management.

L

Thank you Sirs.



Ce: FAIT Team & 10 Ken Lee, fyip

Bast regards,

Kamallah Kamis (Miss)

Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Tralfic Police | Singapore Polics Forca

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6647 6352
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